
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Champagne, François-Philippe - Assistant 2 <Francois-Philippe.Champagne.A2
@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: September 22, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Washable and Reusable masks for your community

Sorry, Tyler

Daniel

De : Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Envoyé : 22 septembre 2020 13:31
À : Champagne, François-Philippe - Assistant 2 <Francois-Philippe.Champagne.A2@parl.gc.ca>
Objet : RE: Washable and Reusable masks for your community

Daniel, I am not Mr. Tran. I am the Ontario Desk at PSPC. Want to re-read my email or perhaps you sent this to me in
error?

Tyler

From: Champagne, François-Philippe - Assistant 2 [mailto:Francois-Philippe.Champagne.A2@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: September 22, 2020 1:27 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Washable and Reusable masks for your community

Hi Mr. Dinh Tran,

I did send your e-mail to the right person for your request,

It’s not my department, sorry.

Daniel

De : Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Envoyé : 22 septembre 2020 13:18
À : Champagne, François-Philippe - Assistant 2 <Francois-Philippe.Champagne.A2@parl.gc.ca>
Objet : RE: Washable and Reusable masks for your community

Hi there Minister Champagne’s A2,

I don’t see any action item here as this individual appears to be trying to sell masks to Minister Champagne/advertise
his business.

Please let me know if you’re expecting this to be actioned somehow.
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Cheers

Tyler

From: Champagne, François-Philippe - Assistant 2 [mailto:Francois-Philippe.Champagne.A2@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: September 21, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: TR: Washable and Reusable masks for your community

De : Champagne, François-Philippe - Assistant 2
Envoyé : 21 septembre 2020 14:33
À : 'neil.mckenna2@canada.ca' <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>
Objet : TR: Washable and Reusable masks for your community

De : Dinh Tran <navtainc1@gmail.com>
Envoyé : 21 septembre 2020 11:40
À : Champagne, François-Philippe - Député <Francois-Philippe.Champagne@parl.gc.ca>; Champagne, François-Philippe -
Assistant 2 <Francois-Philippe.Champagne.A2@parl.gc.ca>
Cc : Dinh Tran <navtainc@gmail.com>
Objet : RE: Washable and Reusable masks for your community

September 21, 2020.

Dear Mr. Champagne:

I hope you are doing well.

My name is Dinh Tran. My company and I are currently supplying washable and reusable non-medical masks. These
masks are 2 ply, and made with 100% cotton in Vietnam.

We have 4 colors available: White, Light Blue, Black and Grey.

We are selling each mask for $3. However, if you purchase more than 500 masks, the cost per unit is reduced to $2.50 a
mask.

I have attached photos of our masks for your viewing pleasure.

Please let me know if you require some samples.

We already have a number of customers including:

1) Judy Sgro. Liberal MP for Humber River-Black Creek. Ont.
2) Julie Dzerowicz. Liberal MP for Davenport. Ont.

Please contact me if you need further information at 416 829 9054.

Stay Safe.
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Warm Regards,

Dinh Tran
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